Maire Buckley

From: Niamh Mearon u
Sent: 05 July 2010 16:08

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: W0274-01. (Reference Number:
W0274-01-100705040751)

Attachments: Document 3.docx

Importance: High

Title: Miss

First Name: Niamh

SurName: Mearon

Organisation
Name:

Address Line 1: Rathkeery
Address Line 22 Tibohine

Address Line 3: Castlerea

County: Roscommon
Post Code: @\0&
Phone Number:  (RIENENNP &
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Re: Application for a waste facility, reference number W0274-01 at
Ballinphuill, Tibohine, Castlerea, Co. Roscommon.

To Whom It May Concern,

I would like to strongly object to the above application on the grounds that I do
not want waste such as animal urine, faeces, effluent and sludges coming into
Tibohine. I live close to the proposed site on the NS5 and have further concerns
about the increase in traffic on the road which is already busy enough.

Kind Regards,
Niamh Mearon

R
S
S8
AN
S
O é)\}
S5E
S
R
NS
S®
N
\O
\O
QOQ@Q

EPA Export 26-07-2013:19:28:57



